

FW: energy deck - final version with notes

From: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=betznely">
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)" <stephanie.cesca@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Mar 2017 16:55:40 -0500
Attachments: PD+G research deck Energy v12_withnotes.pptx (3.34 MB)

Hi Rebecca – please see the updated deck. Let us know if you would like us to provide copies for PD and G and anything else you would like to have handed out. We are also working on the polling slides. Will send them this afternoon to you and Andrew. Again to play the radio ads you need to save the file first and then click on the radio icon in the marketing timeline and then press play - Lynn

From: Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)
Sent: March 8, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Betzner, Lynn (CAB)
Cc: Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Whytock, John (CAB)
Subject: energy deck - final version with notes

Hi Lynn,

Here's the cleaned-up version of the deck with Rebecca's edits as well as speaking notes. The radio ads are embedded in the marketing slide.
Thanks again,

Stephanie Cesca
Senior Manager, Strategic Communications
Cabinet Office, Government of Ontario
Office: 416-314-0248 | Mobile: 647-203-2478